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Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: Bertotti, Danny P 
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 4:57 PM
To: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)
Cc: Martin, Mark; Densman, Josh C
Subject: FW: KY-PSC Electronic Filing Center NotificationTFS2019-00290
Attachments: GenCanna Simple Payback Analysis.pdf

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT Service Desk 
ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance. 

 

Daniel, 
 
Please see Atmos Energy’s response to your latest questions concerning the filing of the “gross margin requirement”  of 
the GenCanna Large Volume Natural Gas Service Agreement.    I am responding on behalf of Mark Martin, who is 
traveling today.   Our responses have been inserted into your email below.    
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.    GenCanna has a deadline of mid‐August for natural gas service, 
therefore, Atmos Energy is needing to begin construction as soon as possible to meet that deadline. 
 
Thank you, 
Danny Bertotti 
 
VP Marketing 
Atmos Energy 
810 Crescent Centre Dr. 
Suite 600 
Franklin, TN 37064 
615‐771‐8335  office 

 
 
 
 
From: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC) [mailto:dehinton@ky.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2019 6:33 AM 
To: Martin, Mark   
Subject: [EXT] RE: KY‐PSC Electronic Filing Center NotificationTFS2019‐00290 

 

CAUTION: Don't be quick to click. This e-mail originated from outside of Atmos Energy. Do not click 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Mr. Martin,  
 
Staff has a couple of additional questions regarding the contract between Atmos and GenCanna 
Global USA.  Please see below: 
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1.   Refer to the response to Item 3. “Gross margin” is usually synonymous to “gross profit;” 

however, Atmos appears to use “annual gross margin” to refer to “annual gross 

revenues.”  Confirm that every instance of “margin” in the special contract refers to “revenue.” If 

this cannot be confirmed, explain.   The definition of “annual gross revenue”  includes: base 

charge, tiered distribution charges, PRP surcharges, and gas costs charges (GCA).   The GCA is 

merely a pass through, and ultimately is not included in the calculation of “annual gross 

margin”.    (annual gross revenue – annual gas cost charges = annual gross margin).   The 

Company used annual gross margin as the basis for its contract requirement. 

 

2.   Provide a cost-benefit analysis that demonstrates that the special contract’s marginal revenue 

will exceed the marginal cost of service, including the proposed extension.   See attached Simple 

Payback Analysis. 

 

Responses can be e-mailed back to me at this address. 

 

If you have any questions, please give me a call at (502) 782-2626 or respond to this e-mail. 

 

Thanks. 

 

Daniel 






